Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 7:57 AM

To: '‘David Lambert'

Cc: Erica Daniel; Larry Flora; Robert Alatorre
Subject: RE: 5411 Martinelli Way, Dublin, CA [RO0002993]
Hello David,

Based on the analytical data submitted to date, additional site investigation and/or cleanup does not appear
necessary at this time. Therefore, you may proceed with backfilling the excavation as described in the “Pit Backfill
Recommendations,” prepared by United Soil Engineering, Inc. We look forward to reviewing your Final Report so
that an adequate case closure review can be performed.

Please contact me should you have any questions or concerns regarding this email or the case.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: David Lambert [mailto:DLambert@adreg.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 3:29 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Erica Daniel; Larry Flora; Robert Alatorre

Subject: RE: 5411 Martinelli Way, Dublin, CA [RO0002993]

Paresh — Per our conversation today, attached please find the updated summary tables and analytical
reports from the groundwater sampling (Sample # TEw) collected from recharged groundwater in the
excavation pit following the additional pumping performed on November 23, 2009. A sample (Sample #
BTw) was also collected from the water stored in the on-site baker tank for waste characterization
purposes. Summary tables, analytical reports, and a figure were previously submitted from the October
14, 2009 pumping, over-excavation and water sampling, but are attached hereto again for convenience.

The stockpiled soil from the October 14, 2009 over-excavation was also transported to Altamont Landfill
by Ferrma Corp on November 23, 2009. The baker tank containing pumped groundwater from the



October and November pumping events remains at the site pending waste profiling in order to approve
disposal.

Results of the latest groundwater sampling (Sample # TEw) detected Diesel Range Organics (DRO) at 114
micrograms per liter. No Gasoline Range Organic (GRO), VOCs, or PNA/PAHs were detected above
laboratory reporting limits.

In anticipation of backfilling the open excavation, backfill recommendation from the owner’s soils
engineer, United Soil Engineering are also attached.

Based on the latest results, we would like to discuss the potential of closing the case at this time.
Regards,

David

David Lambert | ADR Environmental Group, Inc.
Direct Line: (972) 437-4100 | eFax: (916) 405-3519 | Mobile: (916) 826-5513

From: David Lambert

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 12:01 PM

To: 'Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health'; ‘donna.drogos@acgov.org’
Cc: 'Erica Daniel'; Larry Flora; 'Robert Alatorre'

Subject: RE: 5411 Martinelli Way, Dublin, CA [RO0002993]

Paresh — | wanted to let you know that Ferma is planning to re-pump groundwater from the open
excavation and transport previously stockpiled soil from the site on Monday, November 23, 2009. We are
planning to allow groundwater to recharge for a minimum of several hours and will collect a sample from
the excavation as well as the baker tank. This will likely occur late Monday (11/23) or on Tuesday
(11/24). We will be looking at the results of the groundwater re-sampling prior to making a determination
on the next course of action, which will likely include a request for backfilling. As I understood our prior
conversation, an email notification would be sufficient for notification of the foregoing additional
groundwater pumping.

I have copied Donna Drogos on this message as | understand that you will be out until early December
and am unsure if you are checking email. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Regards,

David

David Lambert | ADR Environmental Group, Inc.
Direct Line: (972) 437-4100 | eFax: (916) 405-3519 | Mobile: (916) 826-5513

From: David Lambert

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 6:53 PM

To: 'Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health'

Cc: 'Erica Daniel’; Larry Flora

Subject: RE: 5411 Martinelli Way, Dublin, CA [RO0002993]

Paresh — Per our conversation earlier today, attached are the summary data tables, sample location
figure, and analytical results for the over-excavation soil and water sampling conducted on October 14,
2009. We will advise as soon as a game plan has been developed.

Regards,

David



David Lambert | ADR Environmental Group, Inc.
Direct Line: (972) 437-4100 | eFax: (916) 405-3519 | Mobile: (916) 826-5513



